REGULAR MEETING AGENDA November 14, 2013

OVERSIGHT BOARD — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
November 14, 2013
2:00 PM

County Government Center
Hall of Administration
County Executive Office
CEO Large Conference Room — 4" Floor
800 S. Victoria Avenue
Ventura, California 93009

Members of the Board: Bill Bartels - Chair.
Paula Driscoll - Vice Chair
Matt Carroll

Tom Kasper

David Keebler
Heather Kurpiewski
Christy Madden

Persons who require accommodation for any audio, visual or other disability in order to review an
agenda, or to participate in a meeting of the Oversight Board per the American Disabilities Act (ADA),
may obtain assistance by requesting such accommodation in writing addressed to the County
Executive Office, 800 South Victoria Avenue, Loc. #1940, Ventura, CA 93009 or telephonically by
calling (805) 477-1994. Any such request for accommodation should be made atleast 48 hours prior to
the scheduled meeting for which assistance is requested.

All agenda reports and supporting data, including those filed in accordance with Government Code
Section 54957.5 (b) (1) and (2) are available from the County Executive Office, Ventura County
Government Center, Hall of Administration, 4th Floor, 800 South Victoria Avenue, Ventura, California.
The same materials will be available and attached with each associated agenda item, when received, at
the following website: www.countyofventura.org/ceol/divisions/communitydevelopment/RDA.




REGULAR MEETING AGENDA November 14,2013

Welcome to the Meeting of the Oversight Board to the Successor Agency to the Former
Redevelopment Agency of the County of Ventura.

The following information is provided to help you understand, follow, and participate in
the Board meeting:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54953 (a) et al., time is set aside
for citizen presentations regarding Oversight Board related matters. Those wishing
to speak must fill out a speaker card and submit it to the Secretary. Speaker cards
for issues not on the agenda must be submitted to the Secretary prior to the
beginning of the public comment period. Agendized item, speaker cards must also
be submitted before the item is taken up for consideration. The Secretary may not
accept any additional speaker cards once an item commences.

Members of the public making oral presentations to the Board in connection with
one or more agenda or non-agenda items at a single meeting are limited to a
cumulative total of time not to exceed five (5) minutes for all of their oral
presentations at such meeting unless otherwise provided. The entire public
comment period is limited to no more than thirty (30) minutes total for all speakers.

Members of the public who desire to augment their comments with visual or audio
presentations using County equipment must submit their materials to the County Executive
Office and the Chair for review before use of County equipment will be allowed. The
review will be conducted to determine only whether the materials are on matters within the
jurisdiction of the Board, would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster illegality, such
as identity theft. If it is determined the materials are about matters not within the Board’s
jurisdiction, or would be disruptive of the meeting, or would foster illegality, use of County
equipment will not be allowed.

OPENING
1. Call to Order.

2. Roll Call.

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.

4, Public Comments — Citizen presentations regarding Board related matters NOT
appearing on this agenda. (See Guidelines above)

5. Receive and File Without Objection or Amendment the Minutes for September
12, 2013 Regular Meeting.

Minutes for September 12, 2013 Reqular Meeting are submitted for your
receipt and review.

Staff Recommends: Receive and file as submitted.

2



REGULAR MEETING AGENDA November 14, 2013

10.

11.

12.

.

Review the Successor Agency to the Former Redevelopment Agency of the
County of Ventura (SA) Monthly Administrative Financial Status Report and
Take Action as Needed Thereon.

Review the Transfer of the Town Square Project and Storm Drain Project to
the County of Ventura (County) and Take Action as Needed Thereon.

Review the Department of Finance (DOF) Response to the SA’s Inquiry
Regarding Accelerated Bond Payments and its Impact on the Potential
Transfer of the Town Square and the Storm Drain Projects to the County and
Take Action as Needed Thereon.

Review the DOF Response to the Long Range Property Management Plan and
Take Action as Needed Thereon.

Receive and File the DOF Determination Letter Dated October 28, 2013,
Regarding Resolution No. 13-11 Accepting the Recognized Obligation
Payment Schedules (ROPS 13-14B) for January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014.

Adoption of Resolution No. 13-12 Authorizing the Successor Agency to the
Former Redevelopment Agency of the County of Ventura (SA) to Donate the
Stained Glass Window Obtained From the Lechler Museum Auction to the Piru
San Salvador Catholic Church and Direct SA Staff to Document and Facilitate
the Transfer of the Window to Said Church.

Adoption of Resolution No. 13-13 Authorizing the SA to Implement the
Oversight Board (OB) Recommendation Regarding the Water Fountain at the
Piru Town Square Depot and Direct SA Staff to work with the County General
Services Agency (GSA) to complete the work within the estimated cost.

Announcements and Future Agenda ltems

A. Announcements
e Pending Legislation

B. Future Agenda ltems
¢ Other Administrative Issues

Next Regular Oversight Board meeting is scheduled for December 12, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.

Adjournment



OFFICIAL SUMMARY MINUTES -September 12, 2013 ITEM 5

OVERSIGHT BOARD — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA

OFFICIAL SUMMARY
MINUTES
September 12, 2013
2:00 PM

County Government Center
Hall of Administration
County Executive Office
CEO Atrium Room - 4" Floor
800 S. Victoria Avenue
Ventura, California 93009

OPENING
1.  Call to Order.
2. Roll Call.
Quorum established.

Members Present: Matt Carroll, Tom Kasper, David Keebler, Heather Kurpiewski,

and Christy Madden

Members Absent: Bill Bartels, Paula Driscoll

Staff Present: Mary Ann Guariento, Donna McKendry, Beverly Monnier, and
Jaclyn Smith,

Staff Absent.: Roberto Orellana, Mike Powers, Rosanna Bati

Motion to appoint David Keebler as Acting Chair for the Oversight Committee meeting
due to the absence of Chair Bill Bartels and Vice-Chair Paula Driscoll.

Motion Moved by Christy Madden, seconded by Matt Carroll

Vote: 5-0

Yes: Matt Carroll, Tom Kasper, David Keebler, Heather Kurpiewski, and Christy
Madden



OFFICIAL SUMMARY MINUTES —September 12, 2013 ITEM 5

10.

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America,
Public Comments regarding matters not on today’s agenda.

None

Receive and File Without Objection or Amendment the Minutes for August 8,
2013 Regular Meeting.

Motion to receive and file without objection or amendment the Minutes for August 8,
2013 Regular Meeting.

Without objection or modification, the Minutes were received and filed.

Review the Successor Agency (SA) Monthly Administrative Financial Status
Report (FSR) and Take Action as Needed Thereon.

Motion to receive and file FSR and in support of Successor Agency's payment plan,
as detailed by MaryAnn Guariento, CEO Fiscal Department Staff.

Without objection or modification, the FSR was received and filed.

Review the Transfer of the Town Square Project and Storm Drain Project to
the County of Ventura and Take Action as Needed Thereon.

No report this month.

Review the Department of Finance (DOF) Response to the SA Inquiry
Regarding Accelerated Bond Payments and its Impact on the Potential
Transfer of the Town Square and the Storm Drain Projects to the County of
Ventura and Take Action as Needed Thereon.

No report this month.

Review the Department of Finance Response to the Long Range Property
Management Plan and Take Action as Needed Thereon.

No report this month.

Receive and File Resolution No. 13-07 Directing SA Staff to Send a Letter to
the Piru Neighborhood Council Requesting Reimbursement for Lechler
Museum Items.

Donna McKendry, SA Secretary, stated that at the August 8, 2013 Oversight Board
(OB) meeting, SA Staff was directed to (1) send a letter to PNC providing a 30-day
deadline for full reimbursement of the unpaid balance of $2,983, (2) agendize the



OFFICIAL SUMMARY MINUTES -September 12, 2013 ITEM 5

1.

item on the September 12, 2013 meeting, and (3) prepare a resolution for review
and approval by Chair Bartels and counsel. Staff presented the OB with a copy of
the executed Resolution No. 13-07 and a copy of the letter to PNC. Staff
recommended the OB receive and file Resolution 13-07 and the letter.

Public Comment. C. King, PNC President, stated that the PNC currently does not
have funds to purchase the items and proposed that the items be donated to the
Fillmore Museum but that the PNC receive ownership of the items.

OB Member Madden explained that in order to comply with the RDA dissolution
laws, the OB must transfer ownership or donate the items. Because the PNC still
owes money to the former Piru RDA for the cost of the items, the items cannot be
donated to the PNC. OB Member Madden explained that the PNGC could discuss
the possibility of the PNC obtaining ownership of the items from the museum after
the items are donated, but that any agreement between the museum and the PNC
regarding ownership of the items would not involve the OB.

Counsel explained that because the OB cannot legally enter into new contractual
obligations, the OB cannot require the Fillmore Museum to give the PNC ownership
of the items.

OB Member Kasper suggested that before the next OB meeting, the PNC talk to
the Fillmore Museum about the PNC's hope to gain ownership of the items if the
OB donates them to the museum.

Resolution No. 13-07 received and filed. OB directed staff to report back at
the next OB meeting about the status of the PNC’s request of Fillmore
Museum to allow the PNC to retain ownership of the items once donated.

Adoption of Resolution No. 13-08 Authorizing the SA to Enter into an
Amendment of the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) Between the County of
Ventura’s General Services Agency (GSA) and the SA to Expand the Services
and Reimbursement Rate and Methodology to Include GSA Parks Department
and Direct Secretary to Sign Amendment.

SA Secretary McKendry explained that ltem 11 is an amendment of the MOA
between the SA and GSA to add new labor rates for Parks Division staff which will
apply when Parks Division staff performs services under the MOA at the Piru Town
Square and the bank building.

Staff recommends approval of the Amendment through the adoption of
Resolution No. 13-08.

Motion to Adopt Resolution No. 13-08 Authorizing the SA to Enter into an
Amendment of the MOA Between GSA and the SA to Expand the Services and
Reimbursement Rate and Methodology to Include GSA Parks Department labor



OFFICIAL SUMMARY MINUTES —-September 12, 2013 ITEM 5

12.

13.

rates and Direct Secretary to Sign Amendment.

Motion Moved by Matt Carroll, seconded by Christy Madden

Vote: 5-0

Yes: Matt Carroli, Tom Kasper, David Keebler, Heather Kurpiewski, and Christy
Madden

Adoption of Resolution No. 13-09 Authorizing the SA to Request a Risk
Analysis of the Water Fountain at the Piru Town Square Depot and Direct SA
Staff to Report Back to the OB With Recommendations Based Upon the
Analysis.

SA Staff Secretary McKendry reported that the Piru Town Square has a water
fountain feature that has been problematic because it is a magnet to children, who
play in the fountain when it has water in it, which damages the integrity of the
fountain. The fountain is not strong enough to withstand children playing and
jumping inside of it. Adoption of Resolution No 13-09 would authorize SA staff to
request a Risk Analysis of the water fountain and to report back to the OB with the
recommendations.

Public Comment: C. King asked what would be included in the Risk Analysis. SA
Secretary McKendry explained that the analysis would evaluate liability and
maintenance issues for the fountain and recommend whether the fountain should
be repaired, removed or maintained in light of that analysis.

Motion: To adopt Resolution No. 13-09 Authorizing the SA fo Request a Risk
Analysis of the Water Fountain at the Piru Town Square Depot and Direct SA Staff
to Report .Back to the Oversight Board With Recommendations Based Upon the
Analysis.

Motion Moved by Heather Kurpiewski, seconded by Matt Carroll

Vote: 5-0

Yes: Matt Carroll, Tom Kasper, David Keebler, Heather Kurpiewski, and Christy
Madden

Adoption of Resolution No 13-10 Approving the Administrative Budget for the
Time Period of January 1, 2014, through June 30, 2014.

Motion: To Adopt Resolution No 13-10 Approving the Administrative Budget for the
Time Period of January 1, 2014, through June 30, 2014.

Motion Moved by Matt Carroll, seconded by Heather Kurpiewski

Vote: 5-0

Yes: Matt Carroll, Tom Kasper, David Keebler, Heather Kurpiewski, and Christy
Madden



OFFICIAL SUMMARY MINUTES —Scptember 12, 2013 ITEM 5

14,

15.

Adoption of Resolution No 13-11 Approving the Recognized Obligation
Payment Schedules (ROPS 13-14B) for January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Setting Forth a Schedule of Payments for Obligations of the SA and
Transmission of Schedules to the Ventura County Auditor-Controller, State
Controller’s Office, State Department of Finance with Posting of Schedules to
SA’s Internet Website.

Motion: To Adopt Resolution No 13-11 Approving the Recognized Obligation
Payment Schedules (ROPS 13-14B) for January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Setting Forth a Schedule of Payments for Obligations of the SA and Transmission
of Schedules to the Ventura County Auditor-Controller, State Controller's Office,
State Department of Finance with Posting of Schedules to SA’s Internet Website.

Motion Moved by Tom Kasper, seconded by Matt Carroll

Vote. 5-0

Yes: Matt Carroll, Tom Kasper, David Keebler, Heather Kurpiewski, and Christy
Madden

Announcements and Future Agenda Iltems

A. Announcements
e Pending Legislation

Counsel will provide updates on any recently adopted legislation at
October OB meeting.

B. Future Agenda ltems

e | echler Museum items

e Town Square Water Fountain — Risk Assessment

e Other Administrative Issues
Matt Carroll proposed changing the frequency of OB meetings so that
the OB would meet only when there are pending action items that
need to be addressed. Matt Carroll questioned the need for an
October meeting. ‘

Counsel advised that without an agendized item to change the
meeting schedule, and considering that visiting members of the public
were advised that the OB would reconvene in October to discuss
resolution of the Lechler Museum items, it would be best practice to
keep the October meeting as scheduled and direct OB Staff at that
meeting to agendize an item to reconsider the regular meeting
schedule.

Secretary McKendry noted that Staff has cancelled meetings in the
past by posting public notice of cancellation. No immediate changes
were made to the meeting schedule.



OFFICIAL SUMMARY MINUTES -September 12,2013 ITEM 5

Next Regular Oversight Board meeting is scheduled for October 10, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.

Adjournment: The Board adjourned at 2:44 PM



ltem 6

OVERSIGHT BOARD — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA

REGULAR MEETING
November 14, 2013

AGENDA ITEM #6:

Review the Successor Agency Monthly Administrative Financial Status
Report (FSR) and Take Action as Needed Thereon.

Exhibit A — October 2013 FSR



£10Z/ST/TT

3|qe0l|dde JabUS] OU 0S AJNOD O} PILIBJSURS e d IBYS

SR W anma xﬁﬂ
OOV AUNCD 130 UOANGASIP PAIRWASA SI @€k

asl

SNOWEA - BIMUSA JO AlUNCY

$A8 - BIMU3A Jo Aunad

anaIs unisaq] SyJop AWUNWWE)

VA - BIMUIA Jo AUna)

1540y of juanpsgns

paunouf sasuadxa iayuny ou :AJunod o) pausjsuel) yed 3)eys ‘310N

AoUsby BUISNOH JOSSI29NS JO SIS0 LIWPY
SDUR33W PIBOE JUDISIOAQ J0 3500

JPNY ASUBDY I0SSIING

UpNY ASUBDY J0SS3IING E1-Z1 AL

UPNY ASUADY JOSSSIING Z}-1 b AJ

WPNY [eUId YAM Zh-) b Ad

|esuneg Auney

€1, UNF - Z1, N $23} [95UNED AUNSD

ZL.unr - Z1, g3 $39 |35UNe) AUneg

[9SUN0y [Eba] 3PISIO

SIRUILSS PUE DUILIEI]

96LLVE © G BLLYE 190 M3NS1 33UBDIP 3NQ

PaLNDaI JOU UPNY AUBDY 10SSIVING E4-Z4 Ad

OOV - BINUBA 40 AUnag

12DpNg 3|qE|iEAE bUIpUad ‘[E)UAWIA|AANS 0T - BINUSA JO AlUNOD
O30 - BINUIA J0 AUNBD

VSO - BINWAA Jo Ajunod

(80UBMOllE [BNUUE Q0 0SZ$ PE30X3 J0U S30pP) JUNOWE pazuone
AleuiBLio jo $529x3 Ul S}505 WY ||} SJOY Aq pasnes Aigeq papunyun

I2fOYS 311 Ill SIOY AqQ Pasnes Age) papunun

Sdo¥
3y Uo S|EMoY | $40Y 10 UoRejuasald 193105U] Aq pasned AUIqe) papuniun

spouad SJOY oM} Y] JO WNS 2y} Jou ‘parcidde wnwixeuw sy) aie
1B3/ jeosi4 BYy) Jof sjunowe }5png ‘s)soo asay) fo aimeu butjol 3y} ©) ang

910Z/9 NP 'UBGT HEAD Jo asueeq
Ueo UiRI( WIGKS YaSN

ueoT 2IBNbS UMOL YASN

QdM - BINUSA J0 Auno)

FINSBE STRN, DULTAN

AURAUIOD SBO Bl

uoSIpg EILIOED WIRN0S

YS9 AUNRD [BOUBLSIUIEYY 2IENDS LMO|

s3joN

W UQIPG - o W)

101284

42 PUB 453 POV PTAD VS - ¥ AIK3 - 9 WaY\PT-TI-ET BURaaW T\PIEOG 1415180 - ALNNODNHI T\VAUWSQ (eLoiian\oea\iy

:S40Y 31mny uo uoReb|IQo 3lqeeaioul se pajdde aq o

(ze9'1z1) {r2'ecr) {Le8'2eT)
] ) ]
TEE L2l TiZsa 12l TorLaEn) =) [PiEaa] =
= ize9'ze) - 12¢9'26)
BEg 50T [0 I [T 3] TESaBER i) Tl s D02 w5t [ [Ee zeer Teorie | | e -
. —— L | I — -
= N o | ez | [ooier [0zvuee Tl | v oi Ves vk | |02 as YAy | [CIEEL 02z 1o
= - 5 = . . . = vav'vez 5 - oy ez
. 5 . . . - - (Y . 890°t 908 .
. - o = - . - 0zazL - 029°2h = 3
- 669 LvY 669 1vp | | 6267262 867z, | | ELDOT 022802 0z2'80Z 060'854 060851 | | ¥8TUP vazLy 008'04+ 208844
S— — — e
e Tbctos | 21069 | [0Z0%5E \Z0¢tey | [vovive | BoLEE oeovy | (G90zec | Zi0%50 | |WoOwWE | ZvZByL | |DBEL TLZ tor
d > ] = 0 D = - B Yoy vaL . = g L
- = 5 = - - - 000'052 ~ . 000 0v2
. > - - - - - 000'9 - - 0009
= = 3 - - . - 6.8 . E 6L€
: . ] - - - - SEgEL . . SEQEL
: < 3 = - - - 052 vZ . = 0522
OOGEEL BOOZLY OO0 0S| (000 4L TO000L | 00000z | | D00 av Tl 6E (Y] o0 | 50 BaE o | Do wal_ | | oosur GIEE]
- - - - - » = 000't
- . 000’ - = - . = 008
* - 000°sh F = 000°SH - - .
- - - - . . < 000'8
i - - - . . - 0009
00028 00082 00008 000 62 z8'L 000'05 = . :
. - . . 869 80109 690
T - . . oL . N
. - . : . . - 005 01
. B . 3 . - - 005t
. - . . z08°04 208'94 -
00002 00002 00002 E . 00002 00002 . -
. . 00009 . . . £00'42 £00'12 .
000's¥ 000'sZ 000'sy 00002 88LEL 000°S1 00009 YOEVE 9€9'5Z 00061
r - 000’ . . Q00°h e (24 1e 000'}
000'08Z 000'002 000'05 005'90+
BB L GG oy 0G| [DLSEeE = TEeEee | [Frioe | =00 - 060 7L0 (ZZ5mal__ | eooElf | | ZPFEEl ycErl | [oebEr SOETL
4 e 7 ¥ 3 N = FIwT | [ 5L g = e
BEE 05 (=31 006 26 - _qwqﬁ = 00 26
18942 01y 6852 - 20Ky - 88.'sZ
L 29281 vi9zaL || phL'eel vrl'ees || v2e'z8l - 29'z81
E VS EIC VSSEIC IS5 oPE = BV yriii | 2o 0r = Zoes |
= sevay czrey zi0'ee zLo'ee ZI'sh - ziw'st 2ov'ey zov'er 1022¢ 10228 19261 1aLsh
= oLz 01 5€209 55789 SESE - ) o \eLLL 599'99 99999 s98°0L 990
= oz 0zL 09t 09¢ 08¢ it 08¢ 802 0zL 2z 0ot 982 08t
. 00z ¥ 00z 00+2 0042 0042 1924 004 282 [ 05z} 0042 SI6h 0042
= vz orZ 0zl a2t ozt v 021 18l ove z01 ozs 6t 0zi
¥ 00z 2 00z'2 09'c 009'¢ 009'¢ o'l 009' £2ES 00z L S9ET 009 ¢ 8562 009
= 000'52 000's2 005'26 005'2€ 005 2€ 2st 005'2€ 866°€E 000's2 €89 1€ 008 £€ 9L 008'2€
TRgea)ebAeS | DEgears =Eprg Togseloiq | Hadi ey | weBpng | || Gomowioig ey i Wopng EmSY eopng SEraY Bprg E=7 O
souBLEA pu3 JeaA puapoued | eun uwpy puzpoued  |9180 01 pouRd | eun uwpy pu3 fess
VLIOES - ELLIL FRADEM - PRI TSR~ THML EHOTN - TUL CHOE - ELLIL ZULERL - THYL
Jeap (easid E¥i-T1 Sd0H VYIEL S40H EONCY] 1l SdON 11 Sdoy
VLOZ'E HOT BT (€951 THOE -THOT IP5A (2951

$0dY - £10Z 'L€ 1990390 Bujpu3 popad oy 104
L140dTY SNLVLS IVIONYNIS
0026 40Y 0069

AINIOV INIWJOTIAIATY {NiId) ALNNOD VHNLNIA FHL OL ADNIDV JOSSIDINS

JuawAed 411 dY 21Ny 39npal 0] {11 1dY $$39%X3

aoueEg pUNd 39N
HeUnUE DofkE] O} pEnGUEREY (B

(ss07) yueg 39N

anuaray 1|0 L

anuaAsy eI H53Ja0
paused 152.03u]
aWoou( [EjUSy
uogngigsiq L1 dy
anuanay

saimpuadx |l
1210 0L
uopsINgSUSY Yied ReNs
DUIUUE|d ' UORDNISUOD Yied Ae)S
DUUE(d Yied 2e)S
UaRongsue) Yed aES
buluUE|d § UOKONASUOY YIBd ABYS
o]

LR - LY S
Unupy YH 1ossaoong
S95UBAX8 BURFS
S3DIIBS BUGIPNY
saowmag bugpny
530S DURPNY
saoIAeS bUppny
Jesunoy [enaT
|asuno) o3
|esuno) [epa
|asunod [epaT
buUEI
S30IAJ3S DUIPNY/DUGUNOIOY
S9DIAISS DUIIPNY/OURUNODDY
FoNuEE bUgjpnynUguNoacY
ulwpy 030
WPy 032
bUISS33014 JAPIO 25BYIINg
UWpY - 411dy

UIWPY-LON - 411 dY B0l

(AuIgen PapUNUN

Potiad 10U} UWPY-UON - J) L - [BIor-ans
SIUBMO|[E LIWPE

!SU0RD31I0 ||| SJOY - Sesuadxs pouad Joug

I[BH0US (|| SHOY - S2SUaTXa pouad Jolig

SeMIoe { SON
15U0R95.1103 [I| SOY - SIsURdX® Pouad Jolig

(Amnaen

PapUNYun PoUad Jolg) UIWIPY-UON - 41 LM

(PO WUBLND) UIIPY-UON - 41 Ld¥ - [BI0-qnS

Ueo 9800
00 - SPUOg UOgeo|ly XeL
Z00Z - SPUOE UCRE0NY Xe L
19M9S - SanAN
131AA - SAOIRN
se9 - SaMAN
auP3[3 - SAAN
JoEQUOTD AcUBUSUIER
(pouad Jua.unD) UILPY-UON - 211 ¥

saimpuadx3



pouad yGL-p| puny 0] 8jqejiene ysed

pajeus3y
pajeunjsy
pojeunsy
pajeuns3y

pouad yg-v) punj o} ajqejiear ysed

0OV AJuUNoD wioy S1eLRSe UORNGLISIP ¥1/2/). U0 Paseq
‘SUORNQUISID V¥ GL-bL PUB G FL-EL SJOY Sjuasaldey

Y HQIYxT - g wisy

SZ°0LS'65L (06°€21'06) 65'9/8'CL aouefeg yses pajsnipy
00'000°1S 00'000°sk vZ 188'6S sainypusdx3 pausjsq [BI0L
00'000'9C ari-¢l SdOY - uwpy 030
00°000'SZ B8¥L-€1 SAOY - |2suno |eba
00°000'0C Yl-€l SdOY - ViWpy 030
00°000'92 VYrL-€L SdOY - [esuno) [eba
ob'8e0'L Z1, das-nr oy sebieyo |,ppy - Ulwpy O30
$8'8/2'vS €1, unpr-gi, 100 - ulwpy 030
SOUBMO||Y SAREISIUILLPY
sainypuadxg pausseq
6P LLE'LIE $LEBLLL £8'EPZ'RD (payoajoud) souereg yses Buipuz
06456 59 - LZ B2 anuaAay [B}oL
anuaAsy Jels 59dd
lzeet panlaoay Jsalay|
SWooU| [Ejusy
06°256'G9Y uonnguisig 411dy
(vay) anuaaay uawuonpioddy
anuaaay
SL'piz'sal 60°050'L5 (A Sainyipuadx3 (3oL
0o000'0Z 5 3 S0UBMO|lY DAfBASILILIPY (201
[esuno) Aunon
00°000'02 0DV - Bugunosay
20UBMO||Y 2AlBISIUIWPY
SLPLE S ‘B0'0G0'LS e LIe'L d11c¥ [0l
- €1, unp-Ae - |osuno) |ebe
€1, Jdy-Zl, Inr - |9suno) [efan
(21 Ad) | SHOY - [osunog [eba
sosuadx3 vay - vINY
o|geAed ZLAd - VM
sainjipuadx3y oo
zo'LLoee 29°LIb'S1 - 8002 - spuog Uohed0||y XeL
€1'GezZ'e9 €1'6€5'6 - 2002 - spuog uohed0|ly Xe|
¥1'6£8'C 85°9v6 6Z'ely Iajepn Bulrepn saminn
00°00€ 00°001 = ‘0D Seq) :so
zlee0'e Y2101 €1°80S uosip3 (e) oS sanlin
P6'ESe 86'LL1 b uopejiueg pue Jsjepp s9
00°005'.€ ¥5°'/26'62 00'069'9 QouBUBJUIB VSO
4114y
sainjipuadx3 palsinbay
vLe6L1L £8'€¥2'89 $0'Z6.4'S. aouejeg yseo Buluuibeg
pajosfold pajosfoid lenjoy
ung-uef 23(1-AON 1°0
arl-€l Sdoy v¥i-€1 SdOY

0dV - €10 ‘L€ 4303120
NOILOAro¥dd MO71d HSVD



ltem 7

OVERSIGHT BOARD — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
- COUNTY OF VENTURA

REGULAR MEETING
November 14, 2013

AGENDA ITEM #7:

Review the Transfer of the Town Square Project and the Storm Drain
Project to the County of Ventura and Take Action as Needed Thereon.



ltem 8

OVERSIGHT BOARD — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA

REGULAR MEETING
November 14, 2013

AGENDA ITEM #8:

Review the Department of Finance Response to the Successor Agency
Inquiry Regarding Accelerated Bond Payments and its Impact on the
Potential Transfer of the Town Square and the Storm Drain Projects to the
County of Ventura and Take Action as Needed Thereon.



ltem 9

OVERSIGHT BOARD - SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA

REGULAR MEETING
November 14, 2013

AGENDA ITEM #9:

Review the Department of Finance Response to the Long Range Property
Management Plan and Take Action as Needed Thereon.



ITEM 10
OVERSIGHT BOARD — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA
AGENDA REPORT

rr———— — S Ll W T R —

DATE: November 14, 2013
TO: Oversight Board to Successor Agency
FROM: Donna McKendry, CEO Management Analyst

SUBJECT: Receive and File DOF Determination Letter Dated October 28, 2013,
Regarding Resolution No. 13-11 Accepting the Recognized
Obligation Payment Schedules (ROPS 13-14B) for January 1, 2014,
through June 30, 2014

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that your Board:

Receive and File the Department of Finance (DOF) Determination Letter Dated
October 28, 2013, accepting your Board's adoption of Resolution No. 13-11 and the
ROPS 13-14B for January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact.

DISCUSSION:

At your September 13, 2013 Oversight Board (OB) meeting, the OB adopted Resolution
No. 13-11 approving the ROPS 13-14B and directing transmission of the ROPS 13-14B
to the Ventura County Auditor-Controller's Office, State Controller's Office and the DOF.
On October 28, 2013, Successor Agency (SA) staff received the DOF’s Determination
Letter (Exhibit A) approving Resolution No. 13-11 and the ROPS 13-14B.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that your Board receive and file the DOF’s Determination Letter
dated October 28, 2013 approving Resolution No. 13-11 and the ROPS 13-14B.

Exhibit A — DOF Letter dated October 28, 2013



ltem #10 - Exhibit A

EpMUND G. BROWN JR, = GOVERNOR
915 L BTREET B GACRAMENTO CA N 958 14-3706 B wwW.0DF.0A.GOV

October 28, 2013

Ms. Donna McKendry, Management Analyst
Ventura County

800 South Victoria Avenue, L# 1940
Ventura, CA 93009

Dear Ms. McKendry:
Subject: Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule

Pursuant to Health and Safety Code (HSC) section 34177 (m), the Ventura County Successor
Agency (Agency) submitted a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 13-14B) to the
California Department of Finance (Finance) on September 13, 2013 for the perlod of January
through June 2014. Finance has completed its review of your ROPS 13-14B, which may have
included obtaining clarification for various items.

Based on our review, we are approving all of the items listed on your ROPS 13-14B at this time.

Pursuant to HSC Section 34186 (a), successor agencies were required to report the estimated
obligations and actual payments (prior period adjustments) associated with the January through
June 2013 period. The amount of RPTTF approved in the table below includes the prior period
adjustment that was self-reported by the Agency. HSC Section 34186 (a) also specifies that the
prior period adjustments self-reported by successor agencies are subject to audit by the county
auditor-controller (CAC) and the State Controller. Any proposed CAC adjustments were not
received in time for inclusion in this letter. Therefore, the amount of RPTTF approved in the
table below includes only the prior period adjustment that was self-reported by the Agency.

The Agency’s maximum approved RPTTF distribution for the reporting period is $487,670 as
summarized bselow:

Approved RPTTF Distribution Amount
For the period of January through June 2014

Total RPTTF requested for non-administrative abligations 287,670
Total RPTTF requested for administrative obligations 200,000
Total Requested RPTTF $ 487,670
Total RPTTF approved for non-administrative obligations 287,670
Total RPTTF approved for administrative obligations 200,000
| Total RPTTF approved far obligations ) o R 487,670

ROPS Ill prior period adjustment -
Total RPTTF approved for distribution $ 487,670




Ms. McKendry
October 28, 2013 ltem #10 - Exhibit A
Page 2

Please refer to the ROPS 13-14B schedule that was used to calculate the approved RPTTF
amount:

hitp:Awww.dol.ca.goviredevelopment/ROPS/IROPS 13-148 Forrns by Successor Agency/.

This is Finance's final determination related to the enforceable obligations reported on your
ROPS for January 1 through June 30, 2014. This determination applies only to items where
funding was requested for the six month period. Finance’s determination is effective for this
time period only and should not be conclusively relied upon for future periods. All items listed
on a future ROPS are subject to a subsequent review and may be denied even if it was or was
not denied on this ROPS or a preceding ROPS. The only exception is for those items that have
received a Final and Conclusive determination from Financeé pursuant to HSC 34177.5 (i).
Finance's review of items that have received a Final and Conclusive determination is limited to
confirming the scheduled payments as required by the obligation.

The amount available from the RPTTF is the same as the amount of property tax increment that
was available prior to enactment of ABx1 26 and AB 1484. This amount is not and never was
an unlimited funding source. Therefore, as a practical matter, the ability to fund the items on the
ROPS with property tax is limited to the amount of funding available to the successor agency in
the RPTTF.

To the extent proceeds from bonds issued after December 31, 2010 exist and are not
encumbered by an enforceable obligation pursuant to 34171 (d), HSC section 34191.4 (c)(2)(B)
requires these proceeds be used to defease the bonds or to purchase those same outstanding
bonds on the apen market for cancéllation.

Please direct inquiries to Beliz Chappuie, Supervisor or Anna Kyumba, Lead Analyst at
(916) 445-1546.

Sincerely,
N

JUSTYN HOWARD
Assistant Program Budget Manager

cc: Ms. Mary Ann Guariento, Accounting Officer, Ventura County
Ms. Sandra Bickford, Chief Deputy, Ventura County Auditor-Controller
California State Controller's Office



ITEM 11

OVERSIGHT BOARD — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA
AGENDA REPORT

DATE: November 14, 2013
TO: Oversight Board to Successor Agency
FROM: Donna McKendry, CEO Management Analyst

SUBJECT: Adoption of Resolution No. 13-12 Authorizing the Successor Agency
to the Former Redevelopment Agency of the County of Ventura (SA)
to Donate the Stained Glass Window Obtained From the Lechler
Museum Auction to the Piru San Salvador Catholic Church and
Direct SA Staff to Document and Facilitate the Transfer of the
Window to Said Church

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that your Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 13-12 authorizing the SA to donate the Stained Glass Window
to the Piru San Salvador Catholic Church.

2. Request the SA Staff to document the transfer of the window to the church.
3. Request the SA Staff to facilitate the transfer of the window to the church.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact.

DISCUSSION:

At your August 8, 2013 Oversight Board (OB) meeting, SA Staff reported that in April,
2013, staff was made aware that a number of items were obtained from the Piru Lechler
Museum. They were purchased for economic development reasons in the hopes of
placing them into a future Piru Museum. The former RDA spent $2,983 which resulted
in a 94.23% interest in one stained-glass window as noted in Exhibit A. All other
property is documented to be owned by the Piru Neighborhood Council (PNC).



Oversight Board
November 14, 2013
Page 2 of 2

On June 5, 2013, staff sent an email to the DOF requesting direction on what to do with
the property. On July 1, the DOF responded suggesting that, due to their minimal
value, the Oversight Board adopt a resolution authorizing the SA to donate the items to
a local non-profit museum (Exhibit B).

Discussion has taken place with the PNC and both the Fillmore Historical Museum and
the San Salvador Catholic Church regarding donation of the former RDA owned
stained-glass window. The Fillmore Historical Museum and the San Salvador Catholic
Church both have expressed interest in obtaining the window. The Fillmore Historic
Museum would store it and the Catholic Church would display it. The PNC is very
supportive of the church obtaining the window for this purpose and has submitted a
letter so stating (Exhibit C).

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that your Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 13-12 (Exhibit D) authorizing the SA to transfer all interest
in the Lechler Museum stained-glass window to the Piru San Salvador Catholic
Church, located at 4049 Center St, Piru, California 93040.

2. Request the SA Staff to document the transfer of the window to the church.
3. Request the SA Staff to facilitate the transfer of the window to the church.
Exhibit A — Museum List
Exhibit B — Email - DOF Response

Exhibit C — PNC Letter
Exhibit D — Resolution No. 13-12



LIST OF LECHLER MUSEUM ITEMS

Description
1a Stained glass church window (94.23148% ownership)
Subtotal

1b Stained glass church window (5.76852% ownership)
2 Stained glass church window
3 Lanterns —two
4 Scale - black — Piru Sanchez Market
5 Hotel Bell - Gold colored metal bell and yellow Piru sign
6 Butter dish — Round Rock Hotel
7 Calculator/adding machine - printing with paper
8 Ceiling fan motor with 4 blades
9 Photos — miscellaneous black and white
10 Stamp — Citrus VC Exchange
11 Skull - Lechler’'s Piru Museum
12 Edison Cup (SOLD)
Subtotal
Grand Total

Ownershlp
FMR RDA

PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC
PNC

Item #11 - Exhibit A

Price Tax Auction Fee  Total Value
2,544,25 184.46 254,43 2,983.13
$2,544,25 $184.46 $254.43 $2,983.13
$155.75 $11.29 $15.58 $182.62
$2,700.00 $195.75 $270.00 $3,165.75
120.00 8.70 12.00 140.70
125.00 9.06 12.50 146.56
150.00 10.88 15.00 175.88
125.00 9.06 12,50 146.56
125.00 9.06 12.50 146.56
175.00 12.68 17.50 205.18
100.00 7.25 10.00 117.25
20.00 1.45 2.00 23.45
40.00 2.90 4.00 46,90
15,00 1.09 1,50 17.59
$3,850.75 $279.17 $385.08 $4,515.00
56,395.00 $463.63 $639.50 $7,498.13




From: "Hill, Chris" Chris. Hillédol.ca.gov hem #11 — Exhibit B

To: "Donna McKendry@ventura.org™ <DonnaMcKendry{@ventura org>
Date: 7/1/2013 4:22 PM
Subject: FW: Requesting DOF Direction - Ventura Counly

Good afternoon-

Given the nature of these ilems and their apparently minimal value, the Department of Finance believes the most appropriate course of action
would be for the Oversight Board (o adopt a resolution authorizing the Successor Agency 1o donate the items to a local non-profit museum.  The
Piru Neighberhood Council may not be the most appropriate recipicnt of this malerial, since they failed (o honor their initial agreement to fully
rcimburse the former RDA for (he $4,948 in tax increment monies spent 1o purchase Lhe items. It would be advisable for the Oversight Board
resolution to describe the items being donated (either individually or by grouping), and to provide an approximate cash value for each individual
item or grouping of items.  The resolution should be forwarded to Finance for review

From: Donna McKendry [mailto:Donna McKendry@ventura org]
Sent: Thursday, June 27,2013 9:07 AM

To: Redevelopment Administration

Cc: Christy Madden; Jaclyn Smith; Robert Orellana

Subject: Re: Requesting DOF Direction - Ventura County

Dear DOF,

I'he following email was sent Lo your agency on June 5,2013. Aside from your automatic reply, we have not heard from your office regarding
the questions outlined in the message. 1t is now June 27th.  Could you Ict us know when we can expect 4 response?

Thank you,
Donna McKendry
Successor Agency Secretary

>>> Donna McKendry 6/5/2013 4:23 PM >>>
Dear DOF,

One of the goals of the County of Ventura's Redevelopment Agency (RDA) was to promote ecanomic development by bringing new businesses
into the town of Piru, increase commerce for existing businesses and promole Lourism,

For many years the town had the "Lechler Museum" that was privately owned and cperated. In early 2000, the owners of the museum decided to
close the museum and auction off all of the items. This spurred the community into action, with a desire to obtain as many of the artifacts as
possible and place them in, what the town hoped would be, a future Piru museum,  The RDA staff thought it would be a good tourism tool to
help with their cconomic development efforts,

So, on August 26, 2000, RDA staff spent $4,948.13 of RDA money on museum items for the town of Piru.  The Piru Neighborhood Council
(PNC), a 501(c)3, purchased $2,550 worth of items. In November 2000, the PNC reimbursed the RDA for $1,965. The intent was for the PNC
to reimburse the RDA for remaining $2,983.13. However, the Piru museum never materalized and the PNC never paid the RDA back for the

balance.

In the meantime, the arlifacts, listed below, have been stored in a County facility in Piru at no charge. All of the items are partially owned by the
PNC and partially by the RDA. The items include: a butter dish, old photos, ceiling fan, adding machine, grocery market scale, lanterns, citrus
exchange stamp, cow skull, 2 stain glass windows and a door bell.

Unfortunately, lhe Successor Agency (SA) staff only recently found out about the ownership of these items.  Therefore, they were never added
onto the asset list or accounted for in any of the reports.  We could not find any reference in the legislation of what to do with property/assels that

are newly discovered.

Could you provide us with direction on how to handle this situation? Would it be acceptable to the DOF if the SA's Oversight Board disposed of
this personal property by donating it to the PNC or to a local museum?  Should the OB adopt a resolution for your review prior (o carrying out
such action?

Thank you for any assistance you can provide.

Best Regards,
Donna McKendry
Successor Agency Secretary

Donna McKendry

Management Analyst 11

Venlura County Execulive Office

I1all of Administration L¥1940

800 Soulh Victoria Avenue

Venltura, CA 93009

Office: 805-654-2876

FAX: 805-654-5106

donna.mckendry@ventura org<mailto:donna.mckendry@ventura.org>



Item #11 - Exhibit C

Piru Neigﬁﬁorﬁooc[ Council Inc. since 1977

IR T e e e Y Y SR R T e == = = S me=————n

P.0. Box 162, Piru, CA 93040 piruneighborhoodcounciline@yahoo.com

November 2013

Donna McKendry
Management Analyst I1
Ventura County Executive Office

Dear CEO oversight committee,

The Piru Neighborhood Council would like to suggest that the Stained glass windows
purchased from the Lechler museum auction be donated to the San Salvador Mission

in Piru California. The current Pastor, Fr. Barney, of San Salvador Church has been

looking for them, and he has already acquired the original church chandelier, and

would like to exhibit the original windows with the chandelier in the current church.

We would also like to suggest that the other items that the County was holding for the
PNC housed at the Fillmore museum contingent on the PNC still owning such items

and until such time as Piru has a place to store or exhibit them in Piru.
Sincerely,

C. King

Board of Directors, 2013 —2014: C.S. King ~ Madame President - Lupe Hurtado ~
Madame Vice President - Yvonne Gonzalez ~ Secretary - Jazmin Gonzalez ~ Treasurer
-Julz Lugo ~Ways & Means



Iltem #11 - Exhibit D

RESOLUTION NO. 13-12

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO
THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, DIRECTING SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF TO DONATE A STAINED GLASS
WINDOW OBTAINED FROM THE LECHLER MUSEUM AUCTION TO THE PIRU SAN SALVADOR CATHOLIC
CHURCH AND DIRECT SUCCESSOR AGENCY STAFF TO DOCUMENT AND FACILITATE THE TRANSFER OF

THE WINDOW

The Oversight Board for the Successor Agency to The Former Redevelopment Agency of the County of
Ventura {(Former RDA) does resclve as follows:

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill x1 26 (“ABx1 26”) was passed by the State Legislature on June 15, 2011,
and signed by the Governor on June 28, 2011, and AB 1484 was approved by Governor, effective
June 27, 2012; and

WHEREAS, among other things, ABx1 26 added and AB 1484 amended Part 1.85 to the California
Health and Safety Code, including Health and Safety Code section 34170 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, by enactment of Part 1.85 of Division 24 of the Health and Safety Code, The
Redevelopment Agency of the County of Ventura was dissolved as of February 1, 2012, and the County
of Ventura was designated the Successor Agency to The Redevelopment Agency of the County of
Ventura (“Successor Agency”) under Health and Safety Code Section 34173(a); and

WHEREAS, one of the goals of the Former RDA was to promote economic development by
bringing new businesses into the town of Piru, increasing commerce for existing businesses and
promoting tourism; and

WHEREAS, for many years the Lechler Museum, a privately owned and operated business,
existed in the town of Piru and, in early 2000, the owners of the museum decided to close the museum
and auction off all of the items on August 25 and 26, 2000; and

WHEREAS, the Piru Neighborhood Council {PNC) and the Former RDA discussed creating a Piru
Museum that could display historical items native to Piru and provide a venue to promote tourism and
positive economic impact to the area; and

WHEREAS, on August 26, 2000, RDA staff spent $2,983.13 of Former RDA money on a stained-
glass window; and

WHEREAS, on June 5, 2013, Successor Agency (SA) staff submitted an inquiry to the Department
of Finance {DOF) for direction on what to do with the items owned by the Former RDA; and

WHEREAS, on July 1, 2013, the DOF responded (Exhibit B) that the Oversight Board (OB) could
adopt a resolution (1) authorizing the SA to donate the items to a local non-profit museum and
(2) describing the items, with an approximate cash value for each individual item, and forward the
resolution to the DOF for final review; and



Resolution No. 13-12
Page 2 of 2

WHEREAS, SA staff discussed the alternatives of transferring ownership of the stained-glass
window to the Fillmore Historical Museum and the Piru San Salvador Catholic Church, both non-profit
agencies; and

WHEREAS, the Fillmore Historical Museum intended to store the stained-glass window and
potentially display it but not necessarily in the town of Piru; and

WHEREAS, the Piru San Salvador Catholic Church would display the stained-glass window in their
church in the town of Piru; and

WHEREAS, the PNC supports donation of the stained-glass window to the Piru San Salvador
Catholic Church so that it could be displayed locally (Exhibit C).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FOUND AND RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:
1. The above citations are true and correct.
2. The OB approves the transfer of all SA interest in the above-described stained-glass window
purchased at the Lechler Museum auction to the San Salvador Catholic Church in Piru, subject

to the DOF’s review of this Resolution.

3. The OB directs staff to document and facilitate the physical and legal transfer of the above-
described stained-glass window to the Piru San Salvador Catholic Church.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Oversight Board, on a motion by Board Member
, seconded by Member , this Zﬂ day of

2013.
:M | \_J
By \1 4 ) |
Chair V
ATTEST: Oversight Board

By ;
essor Agency Secretary



ITEM #12

OVERSIGHT BOARD — SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA
AGENDA REPORT

DATE: November 14, 2013
TO: Oversight Board to Successor Agency
FROM: Donna McKendry, CEO Management Analyst

SUBJECT: Adoption of Resolution No. 13-13 Authorizing the SA to Implement
the OB’s Recommendation for Piru Town Square Water Fountain and
Direct SA Staff to work with the County General Services Agency
(GSA) to complete the work within the estimated cost

DISCUSSION:

The Piru Town Square Depot (“Town Square”) is located on a seven acre parcel at 664
Piru Square (formerly 3977 East Center Street), Piru, CA 93040. It contains 1,002
square feet of building space, including restrooms, maintenance room, multi-purpose
room, gazebo, children’s playground and a water fountain where children often play.

Because the water fountain is a magnet for children when it has water in it, the water
fountain is typically turned off throughout the year. The water fountain is only turned on
for special events, facility rentals or film shoots. Those who rent the facility are charged
a fee to have the fountain operating.

GSA has determined that damage occurs when children play in and around the
fountain. The fountain is not strong enough to withstand the stress of children wading in
and jumping up and down inside of it. There is concern about the integrity and function
of the structure, cost of maintenance and repairs and the possibility that it is an
attractive nuisance.

At your September 12, 2013 Oversight Board (OB) meeting, your board adopted
Resolution No. 13-09 authorizing the SA to request a risk analysis of the water fountain
and directed Successor Agency (SA) staff to report back to your Board with
recommendations based upon the analysis.



Oversight Board
November 14, 2013
Page 2 of 4

SA staff met with GSA staff and County of Ventura Risk Assessment (RA) staff
regarding the water fountain. As a result, there are two recommendations (#1 and #2)
that offer very low liability risk and costs ranging from $2,604 to $6,272.

On October 25, 2013, the PNC President, Ms. C. King, met with SA staff to discuss the
fountain and express the PNC’s recommendation of what to do with the water fountain.
Ms. King provided numerous computer display examples of “splash pad” designs from
other cities and counties. (Exhibit A.) Based on Ms. King's recommendation, SA staff
also consulted with GSA and RA to get estimates and feedback on a “splash pad.”

Including the PNC’s suggestion for a splash pad, the options are:

1.

2.

3.

4,

Remove the water fountain and plant one 24" box tree with irrigation and bark in
place of the fountain.

Remove the water fountain and replace with concrete.

Remove the water fountain and construct a “splash pad.”

Take no action.

RA provided the following risk assessment for the four options outlined above:

1.

Options 1, 2 and 4 are very low risk. The current water fountain, regardless of
whether it has water, is not considered a dangerous condition because of its
reasonable function and use and because it does not create a unique

environment.

Unlike the other options, a “splash pad” poses a moderate level of risk. This is
because of its wet and slippery surface and a lack of on-site supervision for a
water feature. It is also a unique feature which makes it more complicated to
maintain. Also, because the splash pad would be located in a remote area, any
maintenance failure could create a liability because of the time and distance
required to respond to any water failures.

The estimated cost to defend a liability claim for this type of recreation facility is
approximately $50,000 to $150,000.

GSA provided the following evaluation, based upon a modest 3 jet system, for the
feasibility of installing a “splash pad.”

1.

The equipment for a 3 jet system on a 120-200 square foot foot-print would cost
approximately $30,000. Installation for this system would cost approximately
$30,000 to $40,000. Depending on whether domestic water and sewer or a

2



Oversight Board
November 14, 2013
Page 3 of 4

recirculating system is used, the cost for this addition would range from $60,000
to $130,000.

2. GSA received a general quote from Water Design, Inc. for a system that
consisted of a pad with 10 jets, drains, a 4,000 gallon water reservoir, a
treatment system with pumps, filters, ultraviolet light water treatment and pumps
for the jets. A rudimentary system for this would start around $1560,000.

3. GSA examined the current location of the water fountain and stated a "splash
pad” is not recommended for that location because it overlaps one sidewalk and
is very close to the main side walk and street. Over-splash would occur on the
sidewalks, creating an unsafe situation. If a “splash pad” is approved, it would
require placement further into the park, removal and concreting the existing water
fountain (see option #2 under Fiscal Impact below) and removal/encroachment of
other park grounds to construct the “splash pad” and the water reservorr,
treatment system, pumps and filters.

4. Due to California environmental regulations and requirements, the maintenance,
water testing, health regulations, etc., of a "splash pad” is equivalent to a public
swimming pool. Since the County of Ventura does not have any public
swimming pools, GSA would be required to hire, train and certify someone
specifically for this facility. In addition, during the days the facility is operational,
the qualified staff person would have to go to the site a minimum of two times per
day to conduct water tests and check on the pumps and water system. Another
option would be to contract out these services. Either way, there would be a
significant annual cost to operate and maintain the “splash pad” facility.

5. There would be a significant annual increase in power, water and sewer costs
associated with this type of project.

6. GSA has documented an extremely high level of vandalism to the Piru Town
Square facility. Additional hidden costs would be associated with the high risk of

vandalism.

7. GSA has expressed concerns that when the Piru Town Square is transferred
from the SA to the County of Ventura, the Parks Department does not have the
funds to maintain such a facility under current funding structure. Transfer of the
Piru Town Square with a “splash pad” would require the County Board of
Supervisors to examine an unanticipated increase in General Fund expenditures
upon accepting the transfer.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The options are:



Oversight Board
November 14, 2013
Page 4 of 4

1. Remove the water fountain and plant one 24" box tree with irrigation and bark in
place of the fountain.

Estimated cost: $2,604 with minimal annual maintenance and water costs.
Liability Risk: Very low

2. Remove the water fountain and replace with concrete.

Estimated cost: one-time cost of $6,272 with no annual maintenance costs,
Liability Risk: Very low

3. Remove the water fountain and construct a “splash pad.”

Estimated cost: Between $60,000 to $130,000, plus significant increase in
annual costs including maintenance labor, equipment and supplies as well as
the cost of utilities.

Liability Risk: Moderate

4. Take no action.

Estimated cost: ongoing maintenance and repair costs to keep the fountain
functional. Cost conditioned upon the amount of use and damage or liability
resulting from continued misuse of the fountain.

Liability Risk: Very low

The cost of options 1, 2 or 4 could be absorbed in the current contract with GSA which
allows for work and expenses not to exceed $75,000. The cost of option 3 would
require an increase to the GSA contract. By law, the maximum apnual allocation for the
SA’s administrative budget is $250,000. Since the entire $250,000 is allocated across
enforceable obligations and service contracts, any addition above the GSA $75,000
contract would need to be taken from other contracts.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that your Board:

1. Select an option and Adopt Resolution No. 13-13 authorizing the SA to
implement the OB selection for the water fountain.

2 Direct SA staff to work with GSA to complete the work within the estimated costs
set forth above.

Exhibit A — Splash Pad Photos
Exhibit B — Resolution No 13-13



AR N ST s e 1z

ltem #12 - Exhibit A

’Pi?’u NQigﬁbOYﬁOOd CO'unCi[InC. stnce 1977

— o o oL e LT e e e g TeT ==zl

P.O. Box 162, Piru, CA 93040 piruneighborhoodcounciline@yahoo.com

November 2013

Donna McKendry
Management Analyst 11
Ventura County Executive Office

Dear CEO oversight committee,

The Piru Neighborhood Council would like to suggest the fountain in the Piru Square be replaced
with a sprayground water installation. The current fountain is not very sturdy, and has often been
overly loved by residents who would like to play in the water, not just look at it. As Piru gets very
hot, and shade is limited, as well as water resources, a sprayground installation would help alleviate

some much needed respite from heat in our area, and incur less damage and need for repair.

Piru can be one of the first towns in Ventura to embrace this new cost effective way of cooling off its
citizens. Enclosed there are some photos of types of sprayground installations. It would be most
beneficial to our community if we could incorporate a round rock type statue, as Round Rocks are a
symbol of our Piru area heritage, as well as encouraging water use in the installation. We know that a
barrier/bench would need to be built, as well as changing the filtration system. We look forward to
working with the county to change the current fountain into both something beautiful, useful and cost

effective for the county and our community.

Sincerely,

C.King

Board of Directors, 2013 — 2014: C.5. Xing ~ Madame President - Lupe Hurtado ~
Madame Vice President - Yvonne Gonzalez ~ Secretary - Jazmin Gonzalez ~ Treasurey
- Julz Lugo ~Ways & Means



Item #12 - Exhibit A

Not a lot of water
depth, the ground
seeps us the water.
Fountain does not
run all of the time.

Rock type installation,
encouraging water
use/touch.



Bubbling Rocl
iy Ema o 5229.95
ESTIMATE SHIPPING (U.S. ONLY}:
Dest, City|
Add To Wishllst View PDF Product Sheet Q.1 (AddTocan) Dest. State

ltem #12 - Exhibit A

Dest. Zip.

{ Estimate Shipping |

' and sand are a pertect combination that gives chtaren manipulative play, and a chance (o be extraardinarily creative making sand castles, sand

e3, road beds, mountains, tunnels, and all kinds of other play scenes.

3ubbling Rock, controlled by a teacher-operated valve, provides a gentle Mow of water bubbling out of the top of a real rack that can be placed n 3

play area, or (n a rain garden, or anywhere else you want 3 geatle supply of fresh water,

3ubbling Rock is a real mock (not a fake one), it looks beautiful, [t makes for great conversatlon, and the sand or dirt 1t gets wet provides endless,

tive play.

1l Stides

Tree Parts

eise

nge, Fitness

o . B88-2%)-8405
Home | My Account | Create Account | Logout | Shopping Cart (0)

Searchi i )
Boulders and Rocks for Playgrounds

Ak :
Boulders and Rocks for Playgrounds
Please call 888-290-B405 for pricing
To get a shipping quote,
Add I F
To Wishiist View POF Product Sheet pease call 838290-40%

Rocks and boulders are a “mest have” on any playground)

Licensing 2d Playground Salety Inspeciors, and Insurance repi Ives are begimting to und d that rocks and boulders are very safe playground
additions thal become part of the naturai landscape that ¢hidren absolutely adore and leam to respect. Further, neither the ASTM nor the CPSC
guidelines regulates boders, s 1t 18 up to you complitely, whether you want 10 bring these begutlful, navwal wenders Lo your chiidren,

Cost effective
resources.



Iltem #12 — Exhibit B

RESOLUTION NO. 13-13

RESOLUTION OF THE OVERSIGHT BOARD FOR THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO
THE FORMER REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA,

STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AUTHORIZING THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY (SA) TO IMPLEMENT THE OVERSIGHT
BOARD (OB) RECOMMENDATION REGARDING THE WATER FOUNTAIN AT THE PIRU TOWN SQUARE
DEPOT AND DIRECT SA STAFF TO WORK WITH THE COUNTY OF VENTURA’S GENERAL SERVICES
AGENCY (GSA) TO COMPLETE THE WORK AND NOT TO EXCEED THE ESTIMATED COST.

The Oversight Board for the Successor Agency to The Former Redevelopment Agency of the County of
Ventura (“OB”) does resolve as follows:

WHEREAS, Assembly Bill x1 26 (“ABx1 26”) was passed by the State Legislature on June 15, 2011,
and signed by the Governor on June 28, 2011, and AB 1484 was approved by Governor, effective June
27,2012; and

WHEREAS, among other things, ABx1 26 adds and AB 1484 amends Part 1.85 to the California
Health and Safety Code, including Health and Safety Code section 34170 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, by enactment of Part 1.85 of Division 24 of the Health and Safety Code, The
Redevelopment Agency of the County of Ventura was dissolved as of February 1, 2012 such that the
Successor Agency to The Redevelopment Agency of the County of Ventura (“SA”) shall be designated as
successor entity to the former redevelopment agency under Health and Safety Code Section 34173(a);
and

WHEREAS, the Piru Town Square Depot is located on a seven acre parcel at 664 Piru Square
(formerly 3977 East Center Street), Piru, CA 93040, and it contains 1,002 square feet of building space,
including restrooms, maintenance room, multi-purpose room, gazebo, children’s playground and a
water fountain; and

WHEREAS, there are guestions regarding the current integrity and function of the water
fountain, the cost of maintenance and repairs, and the possibility that it is an attractive nuisance; and

WHEREAS, on September 12, 2013, the OB adopted Resolution No. 13-09 authorizing the SA to
request a risk analysis of the water fountain at the Piru Town Square Depot and directed SA staff to
report back to the OB with recommendations based upon the analysis; and

WHEREAS, SA staff met with General Services Agency (GSA) staff and County of Ventura Risk
Assessment staff regarding the water fountain; and

WHEREAS, on October 25, 2013, SA staff met with the Piru Neighborhood Council (PNC)
President regarding the water fountain; and

WHEREAS, from these meetings, four options (outlined below) were assessed regarding risk
level, as well as installation and maintenance costs:



Resolution No. 13-13
Page 2 of 2

1. Remove the water fountain and plant one 24” box tree, with irrigation and bark. (Estimated
cost: $2,604.00; low risk of liability claims); or

2. Remove the water fountain and replace with concrete. (Estimated cost: $6,272.00; low risk
of liability claims); or

3. Remove the water fountain and construct a water “splash pad” feature. (Estimated cost:
$60,000.00 - $130,000.00; increased (moderate) risk of exposure to claims, over risk of
current and alternative situations); or

4. Take no action at this time. (Estimated cost: current cost for ongoing maintenance and
repair; minimal, but some degree of risk of claims due to potential for structure failure).

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FOUND AND RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:
1. The above recitations are true and correct.

2. The OB selects and approves Option # _I.Uimu{%,regards to the Piru Town Square water
fountain.

3. The OB directs SA Staff to work with the County of Ventura’s GSA to complete the work and not
to exceed the estimated cost set forth above.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Oversight Board, on a motion by Board Member
Bill Bavtels |, seconded by Member Pzt Carnell , this _[4 day of

November 2013.
_..,/ { N ‘ y _,,____\\\
By:Y SN
Chair
ATTEST: Oversight Board

By:
Successar Agency Secretary

and. budseted a meunt for, Ha Sh's curvent dontrack with e Aowd—ys
Geneval Sevuites Agentih, which dewtroct and eorresPonding budaseted
oumount oo been apProved oy He Depaptment 0§ Finance for
elusion 1N RoPs 13-144A + (345,

g@ e tree GphoN 16 selected as being covered within Hu feems oS,
J{.



